

Rishabh Gupta

Dehradun, Uttaranchal, India

 16rishabhgupta@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/16rishabhgupta](https://www.linkedin.com/in/16rishabhgupta)

Summary

Experienced Head Of Operations with a demonstrated history of working in the leisure, travel & tourism industry. Skilled in Oracle Database, Trail Running, Mountaineering, Lightroom, Marketing Strategy, and Digital Marketing. Strong operations professional with a Bachelor of Technology - BTech focused in Electrical Engineering from Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat.

Experience



Head Of Operations

Adventhrill

Mar 2020 - Present (7 months +)

- Oversee the organization's daily business activities.
- Responsible for managing the resources, developing and implementing an operational plan, and ensuring that procedures are carried out properly.



Staff Consultant

ORACLE FINANCIAL SERVICES SOFTWARE LIMITED

Mar 2019 - Feb 2020 (1 year)

Flexcube UBS Consulting, JAPAC region.

Role: Backend PL/SQL developer and OBPEL expert.

Working as a Staff Consultant, I was responsible for FLEXCUBE customizations for an Asia-Pacific bank. Depending on the requirements from the bank, I developed skills in Oracle BPEL, Oracle WebLogic Server, etc. and was involved in resolving issues by coordinating with various teams and partners for the smooth operation of the application and had gathered a strong technical understanding of the product and its functionality.



Associate Consultant

ORACLE FINANCIAL SERVICES SOFTWARE LIMITED

Sep 2015 - Feb 2019 (3 years 6 months)

Flexcube UBS Consulting, Japan & Asia Pacific Region.

Role: Backend PL/SQL developer and DB Optimization.

Working as an Associate Consultant, I was a part of the Data Migration Team followed by the development and customization of the Oracle FLEXCUBE product for a Japanese bank. Oracle FLEXCUBE is a genuine core banking product solution of Oracle Financial Services Software Ltd. I also optimized database for migrating huge data using optimal PL/SQL code, creating/ dropping indexes, enabling/disabling constraints and triggers, using hint and parallel processing of module components.

Education



Nehru Institute of Mountaineering

Basic Mountaineering Course, Rock-craft, Ice-craft, Snow-craft

2019 - 2019

The trainees of BMC spend initial 8 - 9 days at NIM Campus and Tekhla Rock area where they undergo physical conditioning, extensive rock climbing training, map reading, mountain weather, mountain health, etc. Trainees thereafter spend next 13 - 14 days in the mountains.

Approach to the Base Camp which is the training area for ice and snow craft involves 2-3 intermediate camps, which helps the trainees acclimatize. During their stay in the mountains, students are trained in the basic techniques of snow craft, ice craft at high altitudes. On completion of training, basic course students are taken for a height gain, up to altitudes ranging between 14,000 and 16,000 feet.



Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Electrical Engineering

2011 - 2015

Skills

Digital Marketing • Outdoor Adventures • Mountaineering • Marketing Strategy • Social Media Marketing • Oracle Database • Adobe Lightroom • PL/SQL • Operations Management • Travel

Honors & Awards



Oman by UTMB - 2019 - UTMB®

Nov 2019

Represented India in one of the prestigious races of UTMB.

Titled by National Geographic in 2018 as the World's Toughest Adventure Race - Oman by UTMB features rocky terrain, soaring temperatures, and 26,000 feet of elevation gain over the course of the grueling route.

Distance - 130 km